

Nobody's Fault: Government Bureaucracy and Moral Responsibility  
in Charles Dickens's *Little Dorritt*

Sean McDomer

Honors Thesis  
Department of English  
2012

---

Approved by James L. Doctor

Chris Vanden Bossche 11/7/11 9:46 AM

**Comment [1]:** Do not place the title in quotation marks and do not italicize it. For details (esp. capitalization) see *MLA Handbook* 4.3 and 3.6.1.

Chris Vanden Bossche 11/7/11 11:00 AM

**Comment [2]:** If your title requires two lines don't just follow the word processor text break. Insert a manual break so that you can keep together a full syntactic unit (e. g. the phrase here).

Chris Vanden Bossche 11/7/11 9:45 AM

**Comment [3]:** Your name, of course.

Chris Vanden Bossche 11/7/11 9:46 AM

**Comment [4]:** Name of your thesis advisor